CHERRYBROOK TECHNOLOGY HIGH SCHOOL Minutes of P&C General Meeting Tuesday 13th May 2018

Attendance as per the book

Meeting started – 7.30pm

Meeting Minutes were proposed by and seconded by Tim Spencer.

Meeting started with Mr Eddie Woo presenting to the P&C School Community. Principal's report

Matters of Community Concern

- Building program update we edge ever closer to completion. At this stage
 we will be in the new permanent building before the end of term and aim for a
 P&C tour on May Day, the date of the next P&C meeting. The transportable
 building will have staff in it by the beginning of Term 2. This is later than
 expected and follows contractual obligation wrangling.
- The School Plan for 2018 to 2020 is close to being finalised. Presentation to the P&C.
- The Annual School Report (ASR) is in the process of being finalised. The plan was discussed. Thanks in advance to Brett Clements for his work on this document.
- International Women's day assemblies were enormously successful with wonderful guest speakers.
- Year 6 into 7 night was hugely successful. P&C catering was greatly appreciated.
- CESE and languages publication.

Curriculum and Administration

- CTHS students performed well at the recent zone swimming carnival with quite a few students progressing to the regional carnival.
- Cross Country tomorrow. Thanks, in advance to the community for strong support.
- Year 12 students will commence their AP3 exams next week. This can be a trying time but it is important to support the students and help them build resilience before the final exams.
- The position of HT Stage 5 has been being determined. The successful applicant was Gary Monahan. My thanks to Helen Wrench for participating in this panel.
 - The position of HT Science teacher will, hopefully, be filled in the near future, applications close tomorrow.
- Purpose of year 11 and Year 7 Interim reports explained ie a snapshot of how students are settling into junior secondary or senior secondary school. The report is not intended to be a guide to academic outcomes. Reports on

student academic progress will be via full reports and forthcoming parent/ teacher nights.

Welfare

- Year 11 Camp to Jindabyne Tuesday 3 April
- Year 7 attended a Bully Busters assembly earlier this month.

Important dates

- Good Friday 30 March, Easter Monday 2 April
- Friday 13 April is the final day of term.
- Staff return to school for Term 2 on Monday 30 April.
- Student return to school Tuesday 1 May.
- Please note Year 11 AP1 exams commence on Monday 30 April. HSC Invigilators will supervise the examinations

Other matters

 Check school website for photographs of all school major events. Some lovely photographs of the Year 7 camp are available

Alumni

Alumni now has been running for 2 years now. Erin has taken over from AJ. Erin introduced herself and outlined her role. Mentoring programs, networking etc.

Federation report:

Tim introduced himself to parent body and outlined his role within the Federation and CTHS P&C.

Advocate for Public Education and works alongside with NESSA.

Coming up - review NAPLAN system.

Elections for Federation coming up in July 2018 for North West area. Tim has been elected.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

To take place in the Conference Room in A Block, on 1st May Tuesday 2017 at 7.30 pm.

Closing old accounts and opening up new bank accounts so that all money is in the same banking institution, plus the need for online services/banking.

Meeting closed - 9.30pm